

314989

Ottawa, March 4, 1920.

Sir,-

I beg to refer to letter dated the 14th of January, asking you for a report on a proposed road deviation in the Saddle Lake Indian reserve. The report was received shortly after that letter was written but no explanation was given by you as requested therein explaining why the report had been so long delayed.

Will you kindly furnish this explanation.

Your obedient servant,

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

C.E. Hughes, Esq.,
Indian Agent,
Saddle Lake,
Alta.

Indian Affairs. Letterbook,
24 February 1920 - 11 March 1920, (R.G. 10, Volume 5800)

Pro
Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA